From: Brian Skittrall

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2025 22:28

To: Green Hill Solar <greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: PINS ref: EN010170: Green Hill Solar Farm - CPRE Northampthonsire suggested site
visit route

CPRE Northamptonshire, registration identification number: F16E37AGE
We recommend taking a journey from Olney or Warrngton to Wellingborough on the A509.
This passes four sections of the scheme and two existing solar schemes.

It also gives opportunities to see the impact of a smaller tracking scheme in situ, how screening can
be ineffective in an undulating landscape, the open views of the landscape and how screening is
permeable after leaf-fall

Sequential Impact route A509 from Olney to Wellingborough

Note Site G to the right at the Warrington roundabout (with the A428),

pass the three separate blocks of Site F that are adjacent to the A509 on the right,

continue to Wellingborough and pass the Irchester solar farm on the right (also note how the visible
extent changes as the road undulates and how the industrial nature of the panels is greater in the
morning than when the panels are facing the road)

observe the Great Doddington/Wellingborough solar farm across the valley.

Retrace the route heading south and note the expansive views across the Nene valley which would
include several of the proposed sites.

Note how the trimmed hedgerows enable the views.

Also note when passing the taller screening that it provides filtered views through the leafless
vegetation.

Regards,
Brian Skittrall





